R e s -

s

ASS,REC BY: 'BEF (s | ysiigso 3T f b "’F"""‘""“‘?*‘"‘
Supdey - © DM ASSIGNMENT (Office)

From (Persany, 10\ of oy DaterTime: 01018
Estimaled Cost: Bill o
nw@ﬂfnmmnmrnum:muas :

T Inspect Vebicle Ho: SY1 k53R nsed _ SBT 1FODC
nt Worksiiop /s Aecord Ao Tel: 1100 0939

of 0 A0k ad Pk 24 #63N)

Policy No: DAOmM 5003304 1100 Clsim No:

Sum Insured: —  Bxmss

mfm.___ noa 9500208
m:m;'m,.;mhmnw or3-  HO

) End 2 I— N
. i DDA MM prreee, contsctes 11553 vm;l:a
DotelTine: | Aciowisruction [/ ) Eimwby
‘l-'e_..1| I__,: ﬁH-' N

BT 1INIC - x

Rusied 0l Tom Jesoy . pugur woula | - A |
el e B 0 e o ol (050

—— ]

e e o




Catherine Chnna !LI.{K Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 July, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Accord Auto{Claims)

Ce: Ashley Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SUBS31A & SBT1700C on 25/02/2018
WITHOUT PREIUDICE

Cear Jessy,

Nated

Warmzat Regards

Jianny Lew

Clim Depaitroant
Unite'd Overseds Insurance Limited
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UDB EMAIL BISCLAIMER

Any persun teceiving this emall and any attachmant(s) cantained, shall treat the infommation as confidental and rot misuse. capy,
diaclese. disinbula or retain the information in any way \Hal amounts 1o a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
rocipient, please deiete all copies of this email from your computer systam. As the integrity of this message cannot be guarantesd,
neither LOB nor any enfity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contenis. Any opinion in fhis amail may not necessarily
represent the opinien of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Accord Auto(Claims) [mallto:claims @mycarworkshop.com.sg]
Sent: Manday, 16 July, 2018 12:19 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Ce: Ashley Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Subject; Accident Involving SLJ6531A & SBT1700C an 25/02/2018

Dear Jenny,
Your Insured: SBT1700C

Please be informed owner withdraw third party claims from my side.
Tharnk you,

Kind regards,
Jessy Soe

Accord Auto Sepvices Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kin Ind Park 24
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Paint
Singapore 568047

Mobile : (65) 9740 0999

Tel  : (65) 64819517
Fax : (65) 6481 9516

This emall is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, disseminate, use
or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. Thank you.
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Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd —

To Attn: Ms Jessy Soe Fax : 64819516
From : Jenny Lew Fax : 63273868

Our ref: SBT1700C
Date - 27 022018 [DHOM120027041700]

Yrref : SLJBS31A

FACSIMILE MESSAGE
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SLJG531A
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBT1700C AND SLJE531A ON 25.02.2018

We refer to your letter dated 27,2 2018 received by us through facsimile.

Pursuant to the amended Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident (NIMA), we enclose a
list of our Surveyors, for your attention.

In this case you have proposed to appoint Mis LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid to conduct the pre-
repair survey on without prejudice basis:

Please forward us a copy of the estimaled cost of repair,
Please seek your client’s instruction for the repair after the inspection has been completed.
We reserve all our rights in this matter.

Thank you.

Janny
Claims Dept

cc. LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Lid
Fax: 62564315
Atln - Catherine

For your immediate attention.



